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REASONS FOR SETTLEMENT

This statement @ompanies th€onsent De@e eecuta by defendant Allied hterstate,
Inc. (“Allied”) in settlement ofan ation broudnt to recove pendties and equitablestief from
defendants for rgagng in &acts or pratices in violation of the &r Debt Collection Pratces Ad
(“FDCPA”), 15 U.S.C. 88 1692-1692p, and 88)56M)(1)(A), 13(b) and 16(nof the Federl

thousand dollars ($1,750,0080d imposes strorigjunctive relief

Pursuant to Section 5(m)(3) tife FTC Act, as ameded, 15 U.S.C. § 45(m)(3he
Commision herebyets forth its resons for settlement ntryof a Consent Deree and
injunction:

On the basis of thallegations contained in thétached Complaint, the Commiesi
believes thathe payent of a $1,750,000w! penalty by Allied constitutes an apppriate
amount on which to basettlement. Theidl penaltyamount should ensurempliance with
the law byAllied and othes who might othevise violate the BCPA and the FFC Act. Futher,
the provisions enjoining IAed from violating theFDCPA and théTC Ad constitute effetive

a dt t e Ca e tocu hnhsw Iset Ihe i enfsw titipe.
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